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January 24, 2000

TO: Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering Technology Laboratory

FROM: Jeffrey L. Zwiebel

SUBJECT: Correction to Form 731 for FCC ID JF69928RB

Please change Item 10 on Form 731 for FCC ID JF69928RB (Confirmation number EA96536) to
indicate that the equipment will be operated under FCC Rule Part 101 only.  The equipment is
only required to conform to FCC Rule Part 15 as an unintentional radiator and is not operated
under this rule as part of the transmitter certification.


